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.EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2040

May 17, 1982

Robert Blae mire, President
Comittee for American Principles
2000 N. Street* N.W..
suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Blaemire:

The Federal Elect-ion Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 8, 1982 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the.
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Generpl, Counsel



FE~~AL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWNCTON. D.C. 2043

May 17, 1982

7. Curtis Herge, Esq.
Sedam & Herg*
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1100
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Herge:

On March 16, 1982, the Comission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, National Conservative
Foundation, had violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ehy11, 1982, determined that on the
VP basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
- violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed by your client. The Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

% Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gen CounPj

By: Kenneth A. r
Associate Geeral Counsel



Robe ti ~ti3Me It v *oe4nt
Comtteeikr A.jmer ican Principles3000 1N. S tweet , NW...
Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: NUR 1431

Dear Mr. Ilaeuire:

The-O VjWeetl RlectinCi~~z s e~~g h
allegatin. of your complaint dated March , 1982 and

011 determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and- information providd by Res ........
there i. 4& o- rown tq belieye,.th o ~ ~ t

Act*) has been, oitted.

Accordingly, the Commission hias decFded to los the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

Tr 437g(a)(8).

CShould additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

. . .. . .. . . . ...... . P



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20* 3

J. Curtis Berge, Eiq.
Sedam .& Berge
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1100
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Herge:

On March 16, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, National Conservative
Foundation, had violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971,*as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on the
10 basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed by your client. The Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days-

fSincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

,C--



FEDERALILECTION COMMI SION
WAS"INCTON. DC 20463

E~O~ '

Alejandro Valdivia, Treasurer
Dornan for United States Senator
P.O. Box 2022
Santa Monica, California 90406

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Valdivia:

On March 16, 1982, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your committee had violated certainsections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on May 11, 1982, determined that on thebasis of the information in the complaint and informationprovided by the respondents there is no reason to believethat a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction hasbeen committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its filein thi3 matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

cc: The Honorable Robert K. Dornan



In the Matter of )
) MM 1431

Dornan for United States Senator 1
National Conservative Foundation)

C23WIFICPATICH

I, Marjorie W. Diuns, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election OCumission Executive Session on May 11, 1982, do hereby

certify that the Ccmission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in NM 1431:

1. Find no reason to believe the National Conservative
Foundation or Dornan for United States Senator
violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) in onnection with the
production and broadcast of a television program called

, Anerican Forum.

2. Find no reason to believe Dornan for United States

oSenator violated 2 U.S.C. S434(b)(3) and (5) by failing
to include Schedule A and B entries for certain loans
received and repaid.

3. Close the file in this matter.

4. Direct the General Counsel to send appropriate letters
pursuant to these actions.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Bmmons
Secretary of the Ccmnission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

ND~MDUNTO: CZA=IS STENLE

FROM:KhRJRIZ D.UOM S/JODY C.* RANSON
DATE: MAY 6, 1982

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL OBJECTION - MUR 1431 First General
Counsel's Report dated May 4, 1982

You were notified previously of an objection by

Com Lissioner Elliott.

Conissioner Aikens submitted an additional objection

at 5:38, May 5, 1982.

This matter will be discussed in executive session

on Tuesday, May 11, 1982.



AL ELECTION COMMISSION
TON. D.C. 20463

3iJL TO:

iMM=
?mRJO2 W. DUU8/m Nuuc ,--
MAY 5, 1982

JKI - mmR 1431 First General Counsel's
Aort dated 5-4-82

00'

The a--e-m &P10kmmt was circulated to the Caissio on

May 4, 1982 at 4:00.

Cacmmssicmer Elliott tted an objection to this mtter

at 2:53, May 5, 1982.

This mtter wiLl be placed on the agea for the Executive

Session of Tuesday, May 11, 1982.



May 4, 198

NIOnDWm TO: XIrJorie U. amea

lawI: Phyllis A.0 X&YOM

SUBJECT: RUR 1431

Please have the attached First Gweral Counsel' a

Report distributed to the Coisslon onaa44S hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attacent

cc: Cauman

a



Wasinmgtfon, D.C. 20463

FIRST MENEAL aoON1' -- s om 8 MAY 4
taTm ANW IN OF T"NMITA -, 1431
BY OQC TO TM COIUIISSIOU D&TE COPIN CRWD

BY ~eOG nr
s,,ru' OF a -I

CONPLAINANT'S WRE: Robert Blaemire, President, on behalf of
Committee for American Principles

RESPOD S' rAMES: Dornan for United States Senator;
National Conservative Foundation

RBLEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 434(b)(3) and
(5); 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a) (4) (iv) and
(b) (4) (iv)

INTERNAL RPRTS CHCKED: Relevant reports of Dornan for

CHECKED:

United States Senator

None

SUW ARY OF ALLEMATIONS

The complainant alleges: (1) that the National

Conservative Foundation ("NCF") made an in-kind contribution

to Dornan for United States Senator ("DFUSS") by producing

and paying for the broadcast of a television program on

which Congressman Dornan appeared, and (2) that DFUSS failed

to report on Schedules A and B the receipt and repayment of

two loans from multicandidate committees that were otherwise

reported on Schedule C.

0fm

S FEDERAL AGENCIES
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FACTU AND LEGA ANALYSIS

I. Whether NCF made a contribution to DFUSS.

According to information provided by complainant Mad

not refuted by respondent NCF, Congressman Dornan appeared

on one segment of a television series produced and paid for

by NCF. NCF is a non-profit corporation. The series was

entitled "American Forum.* According to a reference in the

October 1981 issue of Conservative Digest provided by

complainant (see Attachment 1, p. 5), the television series

was planned to run throughout the United States once a week

over a thirteen week period, beginning roughly on August 8,

1981. Materials provided by complainant described the

series' purpose as follows:

American Forum, sponsored by the National
o Conservative Foundation, will highlight, explore,

and examine positions and new ideas in foreign
affairs, economics, the rejuvination of the free
enterprise system, the re-establishment of order
and stability in international trade, new policies
vis-a-vis the Soviet Union and other adversaries,
and new approaches to government on the state and
national levels.

Attachment 1, pp. 4,5.

The materials provided by complainant further indicate

that in addition to Congressman Dornan, other prominent

personalities appeared on various segments of the program,

including White House chief of staff James Baker, Richard

Viguerie, James Watt, Rev. Jerry Falwell, and Phyllis
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Sohlafly. See Attachment 1, p. 5. Although a tlefet ian

what is identified by complainant as a NCF broabute ,Os

that "Terry Dolan, NCF Chairman, and California Congroe*sn

Bob Dornan will co-host the show, (see Attachment I, p. 4)

the response of respondent NCF indicates that Congressn

Dornan only appeared in the first segment. See Attachment

2, pp. 2,6 . Apparently, four California television

stations aired the show. See Attachment 1, p. 5,.

At the time that Congressman Dornan's appearance on the

program was aired (the starting dates on stations varied

across the country), he had filed a Statement of Candidacy.

See Attachment 1, p. 7. It is worthy of note, however, that

according to respondent DFUSS, the program was produced by

NCF (though not broadcast) many months before Congressman

Dornan filed as a candidate. See Attachment 3, p. 1.

Section 441b(a) of Title 2, United States Code,

C. prohibits a corporation from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with a federal election. The term

"contribution or expenditure" is defined at S 441b(b)(2) to

include "any direct or indirect payment ... or gift of

money, or any services, or anything of value ... to any

candidate ... in connection with any [federal] election."

The central issue, therefore, is whether NCF's payment



for the production and broadcast of the segment of fWijia

Forum on which Congressman Dornan appeared was *in

connection with* a federal election.

The Comission has addressed several similar situations

in the advisory opinion process. in Advisory Opinion

1981-37, for example, the Commission sanctioned a

candidate's participation in a series of public affairs

forums produced by a corporation and sponsored by

corporations. This approval was conditioned on (1) the

absence of any communication expressly advocating the

nomination of the candidate or the defeat of any other, and

(2) the avoidance of any solicitation, making, or acceptance

of campaign contributions in connection with the forums.

See also, analogously, Advisory Opinion 1977-42 (permitting

a candidate to host a radio talk show); MUR 1418/1419

(finding no reason to believe that the corporate producers

and broadcasters of radio shows on which Governor Jerry

Brown appeared violated 5 441b).

There is no indication that any communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of any candidate

were contained in the American Forum segment at issue, or

that any contributions were solicited, made, or accepted.

Respondent NCF specifically denies that this occurred and
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further asserts that Congressman Dornan was not even

identified as a candidate for federal office. See Attac nt

2, pp. 2,7.

In view of the foregoing, this office recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe NCF or DFUSS

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

II. Whether DFUSS failed to fully report two loans.

DFUSS reported the receipt of two loans of $5,000 each

on Schedule C of its report covering July 22, 1981, through

December 31, 1981. See Attachment 1, p. 8. The Schedule C

entries indicated that the loans were received on July 17,

-- 1981, from the National Conservative Political Action

Committee and the Committee for the Survival of a Free

Congress and that the loans were repaid in full on August 17,

1981. *1 DFUSS failed, however, to include with its report

Schedule A entries for the receipt of each loan and Schedule B

IN entries for the repayment of each loan.

eSection 434(b)(3) and (5) of Title 2, United States Code,

require political committees to report the identification of

each person who makes a loan to the committee and the name and

address of each person who receives a loan repayment, together

with the dates and amounts. Commission regulations parallel

*/ The two loans and loan repayments also were included in the
detailed summary page totals (lines 13(b) and 19(b)).
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these statutory provisions. 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a) (4) (4.) AMd

(b) (4)(iv). While the statute and regulations do not

expressly indicate that a committee must report loan

receipts and payments on Schedules A and B, as well as

Schedule C, the Commission's forms make this explicit. See

Instructions for Detailed Summary Page, FEC Form 3, Line

13(b); Instructions for Preparing Schedule C, Loans Owed by

the Committee. Moreover, this requirement is implicit in

the Commission's regulations at 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(d) which

seem to mandate Schedule C reporting of debts and

4obligations separately, and in addition to, the reporting

obligation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3) and (5) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.3(a)(4)(iv) and (b)(4)(iv).

While there appears to be reason to believe DFUSS

violated the reporting requirements, this office does not

believe that any further action is warranted. In response

to the filing of the instant complaint, DFUSS filed

amendments for its Schedules A and B which list the

respective receipt and repayment of the loans in question.

See Attachment 3. In light of the fact that the public

record was not misleading in the first place (all of the

information in question was on the original DFUSS Schedule

C), and the fact that DFUSS promptly corrected the omission

when apprised of the situation, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason
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to believe DFUSS violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3) and (5), but

that no further action be taken.

aoi TIONs

1. Find no reason to believe National Conservative

Foundation or Dornan for United States Senator violated 2

U.S.C. S 441b(a) in connection with the production and

broadcast of a television program called American Forum.

2. Find reason to believe Dornan for United States Senator

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3) and (5) by failing to include

Schedule A and B entries for certain loans received and
0

repaid, but take no further action.

_ 3. Close the file in this matter.

4. Send the attached letters.

1. €Charles N. Steele

Date General C unsel

CY

By:_________
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response of NCF
3. Response of DFUSS
4. Proposed letters (3)



General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street NW"
Washington* D.C. 20463

-Dear Sir:

Before The Federal Election Comuission

In The Matter Of: )
Dornan For United )

States Senator ) MUR No.

National Conservative)
Foundation )

COMPIAINT

1) The National Conservative Foundation has produced

a television program, AMERICAN FORUM, and has obtained time

for its broadcasting on television stations throughout "the

United States. Co-hosts on that program were John T. Dolan

and Rep. Robert Dornan (R-CA). (See Exhibit A)

2) Between August 8 and August 17, 1981, four (4)

television stations in California broadcast AMERICAN FORUM.

(See Exhibit B)

3) On July 29, 1981, prior to the broadcasting of this

program, Rep. Dornan filed a statement of organization with

the Commission as a candidate for the United States Senate

from California (Dornan For United States Senator). (See

Exhibit C)

4) On July 17, 1981, Rep. Dornan became a qualified

candidate for the United Staues Senate by accepting two loans

A C(P'k!L.; r po"i filt'd v~ a rd a% a ilahe for uvrchao.e from~ te fed era! E l.cicn Cc-nvrit.t W'athi'ntton D C 4 k / ,,. /
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of $5000 each from National Conservative Politic.l AceS •

Committee (NCPAC) and Committee For The Survival of a Free

Congress (CSFC) (See Exhibit D) according to Sections 100.3(a)(1)

and 10.7(a)(1) of the Cownission's regulations.9

5) The production and broadcast of AMERICAN FORUM, con-

stituted an in-kind contribution to the Dornan For United States

Senator Committee. (Sec. 100.7(a)(1))

6) NationaL Conservative Foundation has never filed

with the Commission as a political committee and has, iherefore,

in no way reported such a contribution.

7) Therefore, National Conservative Foundation violated

the Act by failing to report an in-kind contribution to a

Federal candidate and Dornan For United States Senator Comnittee

violated the Act by failing to report an in-kind contribution.

8) Additionally, Dornan For United States Senator failed

to report as receipts or expenditures the two loan transactions

referred to in part 4). NCPAC reported receipt of the loan

payment in full on August 24, 1981. (See Exhibit E)

9) Therefore, Dornan For United States Senator violated

the Act by failure to report appropriately the receipt and

disbursement 6f the loans as required by Sec. 102.9(a)(3) and

Sec. 102.9(b) (1) (i) & (ii).

Wherefore, I request that the Commission initiate a

compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and 11CFR Part III.

,4W./,,.



Respectfully

COITTE FOR A* .A
PRINCIPLXS

By:Zef
Rert 1aitrsah

Date: 5re -

Subscribed by and sworn to before me this ?.'day of

"A 1982.

( Seal )

My Commission Exires: __



I "AMERAN FORUM"
lot . 1.;:', .: H;,n - ui rd Ba![ et. J.sctk Kc mp.. - 01wx

a, : f of,. ' If , 111: r ,n; -. I -*ialtIie. hw '

~.r., M by the National Concrvativc Foundation
tNCF Tis. fast-paccd, multi-segmented. half-hour
eres focuses on the major issues confronting concerned
Arnericans. The upbeat sTrucIureJfcaures unrehearsed
debates retwecn aiiculate conserviives and liberals
who hold opposite views on the issues, incisive
cnmmentary b) political headliners, behind-the-cenes
interpretations and insights, and an opponunity for
viewers to cali in and express their opinions.

Terry Dolan, NCF Chairman, and California
Congressman Bob Dornan will co-host the show. Other
rclulars will include CALL Executive Director Kris
K olesnik, and John Lofton, editor of Conservative
Dicst. Future invited guests will include Vice President
GcoMe Bush. First Lady Nancy Reagan, Secretary of
State Alexander Haig, Defense Secretary Casper
Wconberger, Senator Orrin Hatch, Senator Jeremiah
Demon, Senator Paul Laxalt, Senator Robert Dole,
Congressman Philip Crane, John Anderson, and
Jcane Kirkpatrick.

Piblic opink.r :,ci', .rwd na'I. dr eCe, t in i.,:%l.,:_:-:r?% Ono i'l. ~a A:ovi-ati,.n-:, E  n' e
t . .\r,;crit Pc, ,;,' w'. i:..' I a -. c: r.: ,

chronic problcm, atid are forinin n%.'% p'icul attitudales
th3t will affect the onurse of history. Anhricans are
taking their situation in the world very .erioudy:
to solve decade-old problems. a creative epoch must
begin that will rival the 1930s in innovation, energy,
and unity.

American Forum. sponsored by the National
Conservative Foundation, will highlight, explore.
and examine positions and new ideas in foreign affairs,
economics, the rejuvenation of the free enerprise
system. the re-establishment of 4rder and stability in
international trade, new policies vis--vis the Soviet
Union and other adversaries, and new approaches to
government on the state and national evels. NCF
is crucial to Americans who wish to understand the
problems they must solve in order to guarantee freedom
and independence to future generations.

NCF Chairman John 7. Dolon I(crwe) to-haso "Amr'kwa rarum"
with Consoesmen Rolwn K. Du'swn (Jeft and guesi White II.a1n
Chef of Soff Jmes Baker.

DN, •



New
Conservative

TV Show
On The Air

obert S. Boate, president of

t h'-Natonal Conservative
Foundation (NCF), has an-

nounced that NCF is airing a week-
ly television show on over 40 sta-
tions across the country. The pro-
gram, "American Forum," is a mui-
tisegmented half-hour series focusing
on major issues confronting con-
cerned Americans.

Terry Dolan, NCF chairman and
"O)ational chairman .of the National

Conservative Political Action Com-
"--nittee (NCPA.,C), is the host of the

how. Prominent personalities who
ave already. appeared on the pro-

,jam include White House chief of
staff James Baker, Richard Viguerie,

p..nterior Secretary James Watt, Rev.
Jerry Falwell and Phyllis Schlafly.

%QRegulars will include Chris Kolsk,
executive director of Ciin-;rvatives

. "Against Liberal Legislation (CALL),
and John Lofton, editor of Conserva-
tive Digest.

Accordinj to Dolan, a commit-
ment has been made to produce the

...program for a 13-week period, with a
strong expectation that it will become

~a regular feature on television sta-
tions across the country.

Summarizing the objectives of
"American Forum," Boege stated:
"'American Forum' will highlight,
explore, and examine positions and
new ideas in foreign affairs, econom-
ics, the rejuvenation of the free en-
terprise system, the reestablishment
of order and stability in international
trade, new policies vis-a-vis the
Scviet Union and other adversaries,
and new approaches to government
on the s:ate and national levels. NCF
believes that this type of program is
crucial to Americans who wish to un-
derstand the problems they must
solve in order to guarantee freedom
and independence to future genera-
tions."

Conservative Digest October 1981

INTERIOR SECRETARY JAMES WATT is but one of the many outtaudlag ust
who have appeared on the new TV show "American Forum." He Is shown here (right)

with the program's host, Terry Dots", chairman of the National Conservative Fouinda-
tion.

The foilowing stations are carrying "American'Forum'":

City -Station /CX,/AffiI - - ta Date Day/Time. 4

Los Angeles, Calif. 'KWHY-2-Ind.'.-. Aug. 17,:. Mon. 5$5,30 pm
Philadelphia, Pa. "'; Wr3-I.n .4V"~Au.I St.313
San Francisco. Calif. " KTSF-26-1nd .,,A. ,,- ,.^u.:.42am m
Detroit. Mich. WGPR-62-lnd .' t~s-2 Sunt.S-S0pm;Washirigton, D.C. •."WD)CA-20.lnd :!. .,..,.Au,.9 *..-Sun. 12110 .IN

Dallas/Ft. Worth. Tex. " KNBN-33-Ind ' --- 'Aug. 14, - Fr. 7:30-8 am ..

Pittsburgh. Pa. - WPT7-22.Ind' ," .,'Ag1 Sun. J.0.0m
St. Louis, Mo. ;.. , • .DNL- ..nd ' , -..',Aug- - i7-3- • "i

Atlanta. Ga. .WATL-3&Ind-*, .- ' Aug. 8 SaL S34$pm-
Phoeni.KN)--3d,,- SpL.13. Sun. 11-1191301

Indianapolis.nd . WHMBI4n-ndd -.- ',. .. Aug , Sat-3"0pm
Kansas; City Mo-... i. KYFC-50-I4n .", ':.Aug 12. 'Wed.5:304 Pm'..
Hartford, Conn. . WATR-20-NC. 'Aug.9 A- -Son. 11-13:3
CincnnattOh .- "" .- -WBTJ-64-1nd .. SepL2% , Mon. 7-34m.

-- WCGV-24-nd.- ; 1.- 'Aul.5,,at. R:.30 .

Columbus, Ohio .-. : - .: ,,WSFJ-S2-1nd Aug. 8,,.,Sat. 10 II0-I p.,
Charlotte. N..-... wMKY-1Ind :a~Aug. B;. .. Sat.2303 pm 4
Oklahoma City.~Ol.. ~ KGMC-34-nd ,~~ Aug. 16, Sun. 7.7..30mr
York/Harrisburg Pa. . WOCB-49-lnd . Aug. J. Sat. V:34-3 pm
Dayton. Ohio. 7 WTJC.26-Ind .ug9 Sun. $-Saop
Tulsa. Okla. KGCT-41.ind Aug. 9 sun. .30-0amt -

Jacksonville, Fla... WXAO.47-ifld ., j. u Sun. 11:3012Nj
Green Bay, Ws. ' -"" WLRE-26-lnd . . ""Aug. B Sat. 3-3"30 pm

Springfield. Ill WB HW-SS.Ind ,','"'Aug. 9:, .Sun'5:3041-.
Chattanooga. Tenn.' WRIP-61-1n ... ,, Aug 12'.Wed.306pm.

Altoona/Johnstown, Pa. . WOPC3-ABC -....A' Aug. . ..Sa. 6.30.pm

South Bend. Ind. WHME-46.-lnd.,., '- ? ... e0 Aut. .Sat.3-3:30P :.

Lincoln, Neb. Sp t,.-."-. KHA1S0NBC &L,".-. 330t .pm

:El Paso, Tex. S -K, KCIK-14-Irid 1: Aug 9,~S=n2-130 pta'-u
WH..= 'ug 23V Sun:7730 am~.

Savannah, Ga:;'. WHCLABC''fSun
. - ' -4 a0m &7 A

Fort Meyers, Fla. . " WBBH.20-NBC .. ,?!t-.AugsJ6."

Columbia. Mo.. '.; KCBJ7.ABC ,:",-SPt. 28.Mou,..M 30." pm'

Reno. Nev. Oc. .K..1. -'t;. Oct 10 4 wt:30
,9am "3

B Billings. Mont. KOUS-4-NBC " -.",Aug. 9!'nSun. 11-11:30 am

Palm Springs. Calif.: KMIR-36-NBC.,'- -s...Aug.$"I ' Sat. S:30. p m

Eureka. Calif. KIEM-33-CBS ,fv "." .. 'Aug. B- Sat. 5:30-6 pm

Helena. Mont. KTVG.IZ.NBC 2':"2' ',Aug. 34:',--Thur. 5:30.6pm

Miles City, Mont. KYUS-3-NBC' :,' .'"Aug.'13.--7Thur.S:30.6pm
Poughkeepsie N.Y. WFT-54-1 'Aug 'Sat. S:306 pm

Pougkeepie.N.Y "'. -. ug. -'Sun. 19.10:30 am
Atlantic City. '....Aug. 9 P-
Sitka. Alaska K'W13 Ind' '" A 9 Sun. :30 . pm

_____ --.U

1C_

,6 .•,,yw

. o
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.0^Is ̂ .CHCNftY Marth 30, 1992 . m

JOHN N oII CRY CLARK ==
S. KIC¢ SIVCRNTSIN CN. 86I!0MNLl

Associate General Counsel -- ",-* -
Federal Election Commission---" ' "

* m

1325 K Street, N.W. ".
Washington, D.C. 20463.

Re: MUR 1431•

Dear Mr. Gross: = .-I 1-

~ ACA

_.This letter iLs written in reply to your letter to
National Conservative Foundation, dated March 16, 1982, with
which was enclosed a copy of a complaint filed by Comittee for
American Principles., In the complaint, reference is made to a

~television program produced by National Conservative Foundation,
ct which was co-hosted by Rep. Robert Dorman. Because Rep. Dornan
".is a candidate for nomination and election to the United Stat es
IrSenate; it is alleged that National Conservative Foundation made

C7, a contribution to Rep. Dornan in violation of the provisions of
~the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. This
, matter has been numbered NUR 1431.

Enclosed herewith, for your records, is a Statement of
Designation of Counsel, signed by the President of National
Conservative Foundation, designating the undersigned as its
counsel in connection with this matter.

..National Conservative Foundation is a corporation,
which was organized under the Nonprofit Corporation Act of the
Commonwealth of Virginia and which is recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service as an organization described in section i501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. As a part of its educational
programs and activities, National Conservative Foundation
produced a television program entitled, 'American Forum." The
purpose of the program is described in the brochure of National
Conservative Foundation, a copy of which was attached to the
complaint is Exhibit A, as follows:

?04r. , 4 2



Ronneth A. Gross, Esq.

. tch 30, 1982

"American Forum, sponsored by the National Conser-
vative Foundation, will highlight, explore and examine
positions and new ideas in foreign affairs, economics,
the rejuvenation of the free enterprise system, the re-
establishment of order and stability in international
trade, new policies vis-a-vis the Soviet Union *nd
other adversaries, and new approaches to government on
the state and national levels."

The brochure also states that the format of the program was to
focus Pon the major issues confronting concerned Americans" and
they featured "unrehearsed debates between articulate conserva-
tives and liberals who hold opposite' views on the issues,
incisive commentary by political headliners, behind-the-scenes

m interpretations and insights, and an opportunity for viewers to
call in and express their opinions." Clearly the purpose and
format of the program is a public affairs forum as described in
Advisory Opinion 1981-37.

National Conservative Foundation produced thirteen
0D editions of American Forum. Of the thirteen, Rep. Dornan

appeared in the first or pilot edition. It is that pilot which
is the subject of this matter. The program contained no communi-

C" cation expressly advocating the nomination or election of Rep.
Dornan or the defeat of any other candidate. Furthermore, there
was no solicitation, making or acceptance of campaign contribu-
tions in connection with the program. No political advertising
was sold by National Conservative Foundation for presentation
during or adjacent to the program. Rep. Dornan was not identi-
fied on the program, or in materials produced by National Conser-
vative Foundation..about the program, as a candidate for Federal
office. All of these points are verified in the attached
affidavit by the President of National Conservative Foundation.

Because Committee for American Principles did not
allege the program contained a communication expressly advocating
the nomination or election of Rep. Dornan, or the defeat of any
other candidate, or that there was a solicitation, making or
acceptance of campaign contributions in connection with the
program, the affidavit of the President of National Conservative
Foundation should be accepted as dispositive of this matter.
This is because the Federal Election Commission has ruled that,
where the purpose of an activity is not to influence the

4.2



Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Page Three
March 30, 1982

noxiination or election- of a candidate for Federal office,, no
contribution or expenditure results under the Act,

in Advisory Opinion 1981-37, for example, the
Commission determined that corporations and labor unions may
purchase tickets and/or advertising for a public discussion
program moderated by a.Member of Congress without making a
contribution to the Mezitber. That Advisory Opinion is partic-
ularly noteworthy, because it expressly superceded those portions
of Advisory Opinions 1975-8, 1975-13, 1975-20 and 1975-108, which
held that all speeches of a candidate for Federal office made
before a substantial number of people, who comprise part of the
electorate with respect to which the individual is a candidate,
are presumably made for the purpose of enhancing the individual's
candidacy. In addition, Advisory Opinion 1981-37 qualified
Advisory Opinion 1977-31, where the Commission had held that a
corporation's employment of a candidate as an announcer for a
series of corporate sponsored radio announcements constituted
something of value and, therefore, a contribution to the
candidate.

The Commission has expressed the view in a number of
advisory opinions that, under certain specific circumstances, the
cost of activities involving appearances of candidates for
Federal office would not constitute a contribution or expendi-
ture. Each'of those opinions considered an activity the major
purpose of which was something other than the nomination or
election of a candidate and where (1) there was no communication
expressly advocating the nomination or election of the person
appearing or the defeat of any other-Federal candidate, and (2)
there was no solicitation, making or acceptance of campaign
contributions for the candidate in connection with the
activity. See Advisory Opinions 1981-37, 1980-22, 1978-56, 1978-
15, 1977-54 and 1977-42.

In light of the foregoing, the allegation of Committee
for American Principles fails and National Conservative
Foundation should be dismissed as a respondent in this matter.
If necessary, however, National Conservative Foundation will make
available to the Office of General Counsel a three-quarter inch
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video tape of the pilot edition of American Forum, if a viewing
is deemed necessary in order to prepare its initial
recomendation.

Sincer yours,

J. urtis Berge
Counsel to National.

Conservative Foundation

enclosure

/1+71 2~$'
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NAM OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

J. Curtis Herge

Sedam & Herge, P.C.
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1100
McLean,. Virginia 22102
(703) 8,21-1000

RE: MUR 1431
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized, to receive any notifications and

other communications from'the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE FOUNDATION

BY:

Date

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Robert Boege

National Conservative Foundation
5707 Seminary Road, Suite 201
Bailey's Crossroads, Virginia 22041
(703) 671-0444

ZS.

At /. ,



AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT BOEGE, PRESIDENT
OF NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE FOUNDhTION,

GIVEN IN CONNECTION WITH n, ,14331

To the Federal Election Couuission:

ROBERT BOEGE, being duly sworn, deposes and says :

(1) That he is the President of National Conservative:~

Foundation and is acquainted of his knowledge with the progcams :

and activities of National Conservative Foundation. -

(2) That National Conservative Foundation, as part of

its educational activities, produced a series of thirteen:

television programs entitled, "American Forum'.

(3) That, of the thirteen programs, Rep. Dornan

appeared in one, that being the first or pilot program which was

produced.

(4). That all the programs were produced and

broadcasted exclusively with funds contributed to National

Conservative Foundation.

(5) That the purpose of the programs was to highlight,

explore and examine positions and new ideas in foreign affairs,

economics, the rejuvenation of the free enterprise system, the

re-establishment of order and stability in international trade,

new policies vis-a-vis the Soviet Union and other adversaries,

and new approaches tb government on the state and national level.

(6) That the format of the programs consisted of

discussions with various guests of major issues of public

concern, nonpartisan debates between individuals who hold

-- W7 --



'pposite views on such issues, editorial cbmntary-ce

interpretations of issues and viewer commentary.

(7) That National Conservative Foundation did not pay

Rep. Dornan to appear on the single edition of American Forum.

(8) That Rep. Dornan was not identified in the program

in which he appeared, or in any subsequent edition, or in

materials produced by National Conservative Foundation about the

program, as a candidate for. Federal office.

(9) That none of the programs contained any

communication expressly advocating the nomination or election of

Rep. Dornan or of any other .candidate, or the defeat of any

candidate.

,"mm (10) That there was no solicitation, making or

acceptance of campaign contributions in connection with the

programs.

.C (11) That no political advertising was sold by

National Conservative Foundation for presentation during or

adjacent to the programs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Affidavit was executed

this day of March, 1982.

Sworn to before me
this ., Z6-aay of March, 1982,
in the State of Virginia, County of Fairfax.

Notary .Dlic

/ - -2



United St ena
Ad l, 29m

IND

A&n Caw=n-
Cousel
Federal Elections Ca-sio
Washington-, D.C. 2043

Dear M. Caman,

N Please find the enclosed amzenced report for the
Dornan for Uniited States Senator QOmzlmttee. We have

'0 correctly included transactions already reted on
sdiedulle C on sd4xedu lils A & B.

Regarding the American Formn televisicim d~,
to the best of or kwledge, that oranization is
not a politcical ~'iteand has not gie the ciap
an in kind contribution.

Additionally. the partic1ar in question was
Produced imny months prior to Mr'. Ikwman 's dcisica to

C" run for this office.
mPlease contact me if I nay be of further assistance.

CID .Sincerely,

Alejandro Valdivia, Treasurer

c/
Paid for by DomSn In '82 Commme.

DORNAN IN '82 P.O. Box 2022, / Santa Monica, California 90406 (213) 645-1180
scheue-'s. Aleap-edrc 1'A .,;a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 203

Alejandro Valdivia, Treasurer
Dornan for United States Senator
P.O. Box 2022
Santa Monica, California 90406

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Valdivia:

On March 16, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that. your committee had violated the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982,. determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you and the Rational Conservative Foundation,

- there is no reason to believe your comittee violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b in connection with Congressman Dornan's
appearance on an American Forum television program. On the
same date, the Commission did determine that there is reason
to believe your committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3) and

o(5) in connection with its failure to provide Schedule A and
B entries listing the receipt and repayment of two loans
from multicandidate committees; however, the Commission
voted to take no further action on this matter in light of
the fact that the information had otherwise been reported on

CIO Schedule C and the fact that your committee promptly
corrected the omission upon receiving notice of it.

The file in this matter has been closed. It will
become part of the public record with 30 days. If you wish
to submit any further materials to appear in the record,
please do so within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

Ace ,l~/



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

J. Curtis Serge, Esq.
Sedam & Berge
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 100
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Berge:

On March 16, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, National Conservative
Foundation, had violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed by your.client. The Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

/4744GA~UV~7
1 ~ Z
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FEERA L ELECTIDRON. CMMI5SI
* * WASHPP4CtON. D.C. Z043

Robert Blaemire, President
Committee for Amrican Principles
200Q N Street, M.N., Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Blaemire:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
Tr allegations of your complaint dated March 8, 1982. On the

basis of the information provided in the complaint and the
Iinformation provided by the respondent, the Commission

determined that there is no reason to believe the National
Conservative Foundation or Dornan for United States Senator
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b in connection with Congressman
Dornan's appearance on a television program called American
Forum. The Commission did determine that there is reason to
believe Dornan for United States Senator violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(b)(3) and (5) in connection with its failure to
provide Schedule A and B entries listing the receipt and
repayment of two loans from multicandidate committees;

q. however, the Commission voted to take no further action on
this matter in light of the fact that the information had

o otherwise been reported on the committee's Schedule C and
the fact that the committee promptly corrected the omission
upon receiving notice of it.

The file in this matter has been closed. It will
become part of the public record within 30 days. If you wish
to submit further materials to appear in the record, please
do so within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



April 19 1982

Anne Caman
Counsel
Federal Elections Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear W. Caunman,

Please find the enclosed mended report for the
Dornan for United States Senator Qamittee. We have
correctly included transactions already reported on
schedule C on schedules A & B.

Regarding the Anerican Forun television show,
to the best of our knowledge, that organization is
not a political comittee and has not given the cumnaign
an in kind contribution.

Additionally, the particular show in question was
produced many months prior to Mr. Doman's decision to
rum for this office.

Please contact me if I may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Alejandro Valdivia, Treasurer

Paid for by Domn In '182 Committee

DORNAN IN '82 / P.O. Box 2022, / Santa Monica, California 90406 / (213) 645-1180
Campaign Treasurer Mr. Alejandro Valdivia

A copy of our report is filed with and available for purchee from the Federal Election Commisalon, Washington, D.C.

0
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

"0

Re: MR1 1431

Dear Mr. Gross: cm

This letter Is written in reply to your letter to
National Conservative Foundation, dated March 16, 1982, with
which was enclosed a copy of a complaint filed by Committee for
American Principles. In the complaint, reference is made to a
television program produced by National Conservative Foundation,
which was co-hosted by Rep. Robert Dornan. Because Rep. Dornan
is a candidate for nomination and election to the United States
Senate, it is alleged that National Conservative Foundation made
a contribution to Rep. Dornan in violation of the provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. This
matter has been numbered MUR 1431.

Enclosed herewith, for your records, is a Statement of
Designation of Counsel, signed by the President of National
Conservative Foundation, designating the undersigned as its
counsel in connection with this matter.

National Conservative Foundation is a corporation,
which was organized under the Nonprofit Corporation Act of the
Commonwealth of Virginia and which is recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service as an organization described in section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. As a part of its educational
programs and activities, National Conservative Foundation
produced a television program entitled, *American Forum.* The
purpose of the program is described in the brochure of National
Conservative Foundation, a copy of which was attached to the
complaint as Exhibit A, as follows:



Zonneth A. Gross, Esq.
*age Two
Narch 30, 1982

"American Forum, sponsored by the National Conser-
vative Foundation, will highlight, explore and examine
positions and new ideas in foreign affairs, economis,
the rejuvenation of the free enterprise system, the re-
establishment of order and stability in international
trade, new policies vis-a-vis the Soviet Union and
other adversaries, and new approaches to government on
the state and national levels."

The brochure also states that the format of the program was to
focus *on the major issues confronting concerned Americansw and
they featured "unrehearsed debates between articulate conserva-
tives and liberals who hold opposite views on the issues,
incisive commentary by political headliners, behind-the-scenes
interpretations and insights, and an opportunity for viewers to
call in and express their opinions.* Clearly the purpose and
format of the program is a public affairs forum as described in
Advisory Opinion 1981-37.

National Conservative Foundation produced thirteen
editions of American Forum. Of the thirteen, Rep. Dornan
appeared in the first or pilot edition. It is that pilot which
is the subject of this matter. The program contained no communi-
cation expressly advocating the nomination or election of Rep.
Dornan or the defeat of any other candidate. Furthermore, there
was no solicitation, making or acceptance of campaign contribu-
tions in connection with the program. No political advertising
was sold by National Conservative Foundation for presentation
during or adjacent to the program. Rep. Dornan was not identi-
fied on the program, or in materials produced by National Conser-
vative Foundation about the program, as a candidate for Federal
office. All of these points are verified in the attached
affidavit by the President of National Conservative Foundation.

Because Committee for American Principles did not
allege the program contained a communication expressly advocating
the nomination or election of Rep. Dornan, or the defeat of any
other candidate, or that there was a solicitation, making or
acceptance of campaign contributions in connection with the
program, the affidavit of the President of National Conservative
Foundation should be accepted as dispositive of this matter.
This is because the Federal Election Commission has ruled that,
where the purpose of an activity is not to influence the



Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Page Three
March 30, 1982

nomination or election of a candidate for Federal office, no
contribution or expenditure results under the Act.

In Advisory Opinion 1981-37, for example, the
Commission determined that corporations and labor unions may
purchase tickets and/or advertising for a public discussion
program moderated by a Member of Congress without making a

o contribution to the Member. That Advisory Opinion is partic-
ularly noteworthy, because it expressly superceded those portions
of Advisory Opinions 1975-8, 1975-13, 1975-20 and 1975-108, which
held that all speeches of a candidate for Federal office made
before a substantial number of people, who comprise part of the
electorate with respect to which the individual is a candidates
are presumably made for the purpose of enhancing the Individual's
candidacy. In addition, Advisory Opinion 1981-37 qualified
Advisory Opinion 1977-31, where the Commission had held that a

1') corporation's employment of a candidate as an announcer for a
series of corporate sponsored radio announcements constituted

o something of value and, therefore, a contribution to the
candidate.

C7 The Commission has expressed the view in a number of
advisory opinions that, under certain specific circumstances, the
cost of activities involving appearances of candidates for
Federal office would not constitute a contribution or expendi-
ture. Each of those opinions considered an activity the major
purpose of which was something other than the nomination or
election of a candidate and where (1) there was no communication
expressly advocating the nomination or election of the person
appearing or the defeat of any other Federal candidate, and (2)
there was no solicitation, making or acceptance of campaign
contributions for the candidate in connection with the
activity. See Advisory Opinions 1981-37, 1980-22, 1978-56, 1978-
15, 1977-54 and 1977-42.

In light of the foregoing, the allegation of Committee
for American Principles fails and National Conservative
Foundation should be dismissed as a respondent in this matter.
If necessary, however, National Conservative Foundation will make
available to the Office of General Counsel a three-quarter inch



Kenneth . Gross, Esq.

Match 30, 1982

video tape of the pilot edition of American Forum, if a vieving
is deemed necessary in order to prepare its initial
recomendation.

Sincer yours,

"- J.'turtis Herge
Counsel to National

Conservative Foundation

enclosure

(:)
0T
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT BOGB, PESIMENT
OF NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE FOUNDATION,

GIVEN IN CONNECTION WITH MUR 1431

To the Federal Election Commission:

ROBERT BOEGB, being duly sworn, deposes and says -o

(1) That he is the President of National Conservative

Foundation and is acquainted of his knowledge with the progcams

and activities of National Conservative Foundation. -

(2) That National Conservative Foundation, as part of

its educational activities, produced a series of thirteen

television programs entitled, "American Forum" .

(3) That, of the thirteen programs, Rep. Dornan

appeared in one, that being the first or pilot program which was

produced.

(4) That all the programs were produced and

broadcasted exclusively with funds contributed to National

Conservative Foundation.

(5) That the purpose of the programs was to highlight,

explore and examine positions and new ideas in foreign affairs,

economics, the rejuvenation of the free enterprise system, the

re-establishment of order and stability in international trade,

new policies vis-a-vis the Soviet Union and other adversaries,

and new approaches to government on the state and national level.

(6) That the format of the programs consisted of

discussions with various guests of major issues of public

concern, nonpartisan debates between individuals who hold

-1-



opposite views on such issues, editorial contary .

interpretations of issues and viewer commentary.

(7) That National Conservative Foundation-did not pay

Rep. Dornan to appear on the single edition of t icau Forums

(8) That Rep. Dornan was not identified in the program

in which he appeared, or in any subsequent edition, or in

materials produced by National Conservative Foundation about the

program, as a candidate for Federal office.

(9) That none of the programs contained any

communication expressly advocating the nomination or election of

Rep. Dornan or of any other candidate, or the defeat of any

candidate.

(10) That there was no solicitation, making or

acceptance of campaign contributions in connection with the

programs.

(11) That no political advertising was sold by

National Conservative Foundation for presentation during or

adjacent to the programs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Affidavit was executed

this!l, day of March, 1982.

Sworn t9 before me
this - day of March, 1982,
in the State of Virginia, County of Fairfax.

X~o -2-
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XE OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

J. Curtis Herge

Sedam & Herge, P.C.
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1100
McLean, Virginia 22102
(703) 821-1000

RE: MUR 1431
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE FOUNDATION
'p

Date .1

BY:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Robert Boege

National Conservative Foundation
5707 Seminary Road, Suite 201
Bailey's Crossroads, Virginia 22041
(703) 671-0444

C,5:
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March 16, 1982
CERTIFIED AL,

Mr. Robert Bliauire
Committee For American Principles
2000 N. Street, NW, Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Blaemire:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of March 8, 1912, against Dornan For United States Senator
and the National Conservative Foundation which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be

0notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondents
have been notified.

pYou will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive

0D any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

V' complaints.

Sincerely,

Phyllis A. Kayson
Docket Chief

Enclosure



FEDEiAL ELECTION C0MMISSiON -

WASWHC1ON, D.C. ZS*3

March 16, 1982

Mr. AleJandro Valdivia, Tresurer
Dornan For United States Senator
P.O. Box 2022
Santa Monica, CA 90406

Re: HUR 1431

0O Dear Mr. Valdivia:

This letter is to notify you that on March 9, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichalleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1431. Please refer to this numberoD in all future correspondence.

7" Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against yourOD Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Anne Cjuuan,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Comission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Robert K. Dornan



40ERXALIECTION COMMISSION
WMHINGTON. D.C. 03

March 16, 1982

Mr. Robert S. oege
National Conservative Foundation
5707 Seminary Road, Suite 201
Baileys Crossroad# VA 22041

Re: MUR 1431

Dear Mr. Boege:

This letter is to notify you that on March 9, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections-of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter UR 1431. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your

o Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Anne Cauman,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Comission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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C Wswip0C. 20036
PI  qc rLEs 7501

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NM
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Before The Federal Election Commission

In The Matter Of: ))
Dornan For United )

States Senator ) MUR No.)
National Conservative)

Foundation )

COMPLAINT

1) The National Conservative Foundation has produced

a television program, AMERICAN FORUM, and has obtained time

for its broadcasting on television stations throughout the

United States. Co-hosts on that program were John T. Dolan

and Rep. Robert Dornan (R-CA). (See Exhibit A)

2) Between August 8 and August 17, 1981, four (4)

television stations in California broadcast AMERICAN FORUM.

(See Exhibit B)

3) On July 29, 1981, prior to the broadcasting of this

program, Rep. Dornan filed a statement of organization with

the Commission as a candidate for the United States Senate

from California (Dornan For United States Senator). (See

Exhibit C)

4) On July 17, 1981, Rep. Dornan became a qualified

candidate for the United Stues Senate by accepting two loans

A Copy of our report is filed with and available for purdm from the Federal lection Committee, Washington, D.C.



of $5000 each from National Conservative Political Actiou

Committee (NCPAC) and Committee For The Survival of a Free

Congress (CSFC) (See Exhibit D) according to Sections 100.3(a) (1)

and 100.7(a)(1) of the Commission's regulations.

5) The production and broadcast of AMERICAN FORUM, con-

stituted an in-kind contribution to the Dornan For United States

Senator Committee. (Sec. 100.7(a)(1))

6) National Conservative Foundation has never filed

with the Commission as a political committee and has, therefore,

in no way reported such a contribution.

7) Therefore, National Conservative Foundation violated

the Act by failing to report an in-kind contribution to a

Federal candidate and Dornan For United States Senator Committee

violated the Act by failing to report an in-kind contribution.

8) Additionally, Dornan For United States Senator failed

to report as receipts or expenditures the two loan transactions

referred to in part 4). NCPAC reported receipt of the loan

payment in full on August 24, 1981. (See Exhibit E)

9) Therefore, Dornan For United States Senator violated

the Act by failure to report appropriately the receipt and

disbursement of the loans as required by Sec. 102.9(a)(3) and

Sec. 102.9(b)(l)(i) & (ii).

Wherefore, I request that the Commission initiate a

compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and I1CFR Part III.



Respectftlly siabvtt.4.

COITEER FOR CUCAN
PRINCIPLES

By:

Date : _ /1/w-

Subscribed by and sworn to before me this -day of

1982.

( Seal )

Vy C OMMson!xPfres ebzN T198
My Commission Expires:______L4J , ~



"AMERICAN FORUM" I'I
Da'. ', 'd.;,an. l-ta =jrd lBal e.r..I,,ck Kep. .. these

on *' .... i nFruni. a col - ., on show
sr.-. iofd by the National Conservative-Foundation
tNCF) 1hi. ftst-paccd, multi-segmented, half-hour

crie. tocuses on the major issues Anfronting concerned
Americans. The upbeat structure features unrehearsed
deatc,, between articulate conservatives and liberals

,ho hold opposite views on the issues, incisive
cAirnentary by political headliners, behind-the-,cenes
interprctation.s and insights, and an opportunity for
viewers to call in and express their opinions.

Terry Dolan, NCF Chairman, and California
CongTessman Bob Dornan will co-host the show. Other
regulars will include CALL Executive Director Kris
Kolcsnik, and John Lofton, editor of Conservative
Digest. Future invited guests will include Vice President
George Bush. First Lady Nancy Reagan, Secretary of
State Alexander Haig, Defense Secretary Casper
Wcinberger, Senator Orrin Hatch, Senator Jeremiah
Denton, Senator Paul Laxalt, Senator Robert Dole,
Congressman Philip Crane, John Anderson, and
Jcane Kirkpatrick.

Public opinin pIx",. and na'i. ,n,, )(.' dk'c'ie~n re,,tuh.
, ..:,rl.% 0v:i 'al', A l';t .. vri:'I I',s : .: tan - .,

t!e .'nicrit'a , , ,1c . -cC ;.v c I: c -e .Vi,:. to
chronic problems arid are formig ncA pdlitical atmiial es
th3t will affect the course of history. Anserkans are
taking their situation in the world very seriously.
to solve decade old problem%, a creative epoch must
begin that will rival the 1930s in innovation, energy.
and unity.

American Forum. sponsored by the National
Conservative Foundation, will highlight, explore.
and examine positions and new ideas in foreign affairs,
economics, the rejuvenation of the free enterprise
y,;stem, the re-establishment of order and stability in

international trade, new policies vis -- vis the Soviet
Union and other adversaries, and new approaches to
government on the state and national levels. NCF
is crucial to Americans who wish to understand the
problems they must solve in order to guarantee freedom
and independence to future generations.

NCF Chairman John 1 Dolan 4mer) cthwu "Amerikan rom"
with Congreuman Rolrt K. D,,,,n (left and giw White II.Vui
Chief of Staff Jame. ikAer.

LOS.
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New
Conservative

TV Show
On The Air

R obert S. B2&, president of
the-Nitional Conservative
Foundation (NC.9, has an-

nounced that NCF is airing a week-
ly television show on over 40 sta-
tions across the country. The pro-
gram. "American Forum," is a mul-
tisegmented half-hour series focusing
on major issues confronting con-
cerned Americans.

Terry Dolan, NCF chairman and
,¢ national chairmah' of the National

Conservative Political Action Com-
%.n mittee (NCPAC), is the host of the

show. Prominent personalities who
have already. appeared on the pro-
gram include White House chief of
staff James Baker, Richard Viguerie,
Interior Secretary James Watt, Rev.

" Jerry Falwell and Phyllis Schlafly.
C"/Regulars will include Chris Kolesnik,

executive director of Coziservatives
Against Liberal Legislation (CALL),
and John Lofton, editor of Conserva-
five Digest.

According to Dolan, a commit-
, ment has been made to produce the

program for a 13-week period, with a
,' strong expectation that it will become

a regular feature on television sta-
tions across the country.

Summarizing the objectives of
"American Forum," Boege stated:
"'American Forum' will highlight,
explore, and examine positions and
new ideas in foreign affairs, econom-
ics, the rejuvenation of the free en-
terprise system, the reestablishment
of order and stability in international
trade, new policies vis-a-vis the
Soviet Union and other adversaries,
and new approaches to government
on the state and national levels. NCF
believes that this type of program is
Crucial to Americans who wish to un-
derstand the problems they must
solve in order to guarantee freedom
and independence to future genera-
tions."

Conservative Digest October 1981

INTERIOR SECRETARY JAMES WAT Is but one of the maBy oulatadlg
%ho have appeared on the new TV show "American Forum." He s shown bem (dight)
with the program's host, Terry Dolan, chairman of the National Couservadve Founda.
tion.

The following stations are carrying "American Forum":

Cit)
Los Angeles, Calif.
Phladelphia, Pa.
San Francisco, Calif.
Detroit. Mi'ch.
Washtrgton, D.C.
Diallas, Ft Worth. Tex.
Pittsburgh, Pa.
St. Louis. Mo.
Atljnta, Ga.
Phoenix, Ariz.
Indianapolis, Ind.
Kan.is City, Mo.
Hart ford, Conn.
Cincinnati. Ohio
Mi!iAaukee, Wis.
Columbus, Ohio
Charlotte, N.C.
Oklahoma City. Okla.
York. Harrisburg, Pa.
Da ,on. Ohio
Tulsa, Okla.
Jacksonville. Fla.
Green Bay, Wis.
Springfield, Ill.
Chattanooga, Tenn.
Altoona, Johnstovn, Pa.
South Bend. Ind.
Lin,:o!n, Neb.
El Paso, Tex.
Sa\ annah, Ga.
For: %levers, Fla.
Columbia. Mo.
Reno, Ne%.
Billings, Mont.
Pa.nm Springs, Cahf.
Fureka, ca'.
H I .J Mont.

.1:k ae, aont.

A I an': ; -\ , N. J.
Satka. Alaska

Station/Ch.fAffit.
KWHY-22-lnd.
WPHL.17-Ind.
KTSF-26-lnd
WGPR-62-Ind
WDCA-20-tnd
KNBN-33-Ind
WPTT-22-Ind .

KDNL.30-tnd
WATL-36-Ind
KNXV.IS-Ind
W HMlB-40-1 nd.
KYFC.30-Ind
WATR-20-NBC
WBITI.64-Ind
WCGV-24-Ind
WSFJ-52-tnd
WHKY.14-tnd ...

KGNIC.34-Ind
WCC-49-lnd
WTJC-26-Ind
KGCT-41.lrtd
WXAO-47.Ind
WLRE-26.Ind
WBHNW.SS-Ind.
WRIP-61-Ind
WOPC-39-ABC
WHME.46-Ind.'
KHAS-3-NBC
FKClK.14-lnd
WHCL-22ABC''-
WBBH.20.NBC, .

KAMIE-21-Ind
KOUS.4-NBC
KMNIR-36-NBC
KIEM-33-CBS
KTVG- 12-NBC
KYUIS-3-NBIC
\VFTI-54..lnd
WWAC-53.Ind
KIFW.l3.tnd

Start Date Dayfl~m ^a
Aug. 17 Mon. 3-5:30 PO
Aug. 15 Sat.II-I0in
Aug.9 San. 3..4 IN
Aug. 23 -- Sun. 3-:30pm ..
Aug.9 Sun. 12- 13pm
Aug. 14 Fri. 7:30.Sm
Aug. 16 Sun. .10-10 n: a
Aug: 8 Sat. 7:.304 am..
Aug. 8 Sat. 3:30M pspm .
Sept. 13 Sun. i1-11 :30aml i
Aug. 8 Sat. 3-3"30 pm
Aug. 12 Wed. 5:304pm-
Aug. 9 Sun. 11.lI:30pa
Sept. 27 Mon. 7:30 ant "
Aug. 15 Sat.14:30m .
Aug. 8 Sat. 10.30-11 pm
Aug. . Sat. L:30-3 pm
Aug. 16 Sun. 7-7:30m
Aug. 8 Sat. 2:30-) pms
Aug. 9 Sun. S-3:30 pmn f
Aug. 9 Sun. 9:30-10 am
Aug. 16, Sun. 11:30-12N
Aug. 8 Sat. 3-3:3o pm
Aug.9 SuL5:304m .

Aug. 12,..Wed. $:30-6pm
Aug.8 ... sat.o.307pn •
Aug. 8 .Sat 3-3:30pm :.
Sept. 12 fS i.3-3:30pm -1
Aug.9 .. 30pm
Aug. 23' ,)Su. 7-7:30 am
Aug. 16 Sun. 7:3041 am
Sept. 285; Mon. 4:30.5 pm

-Oct. 10, Sat.*8"30.9 m
Aug. 9- Sun. 11-11:30am
Aug. 8 SaL 5:30.6 pm
Aug . Sat. 5:30.6 pm
Aug. 14 Thur.:30-6p m
Aug. 13 Thur. 3:30.6 pm
• Aug. 8 Sat. 3:30.6 pm

Aug. 9 Sun. 10.10:30 am
Aug. 9 Sun. 5:30.6 pm

- . - ... 1. - .1 __ I , , i.- . . , __ ., - * an A-i-

• . . . .
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